
Subject: Re: SWCC MOU with Dominion Aquaculture LLC aka Project Jonah aka Aquamaof
From: Susan Lowe <susan.lowe@sw.edu>
Date: 5/14/2020, 4:20 PM
To: "gsmith@irmep.org" <gsmith@irmep.org>

There is nothing releasable at this Ɵme.  

Thank you and take care - Susan 

From: Grant Smith <gsmith@irmep.org>
Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2020 1:03 PM
To: Susan Lowe <susan.lowe@sw.edu>
Subject: Re: SWCC MOU with Dominion Aquaculture LLC aka Project Jonah aka Aquamaof

Thanks for the fast response on the MOU!
Anything releasable on Project Jonah holding an option (after presumably paying something) on land owned
by SVCC Education Foundation? Not seeing anything on the foundation website or form 990 about that...

Thanks!
Grant

 "option on property owned by the Southwest Virginia Community College Foundation
near the college’s campus."
On 5/14/2020 12:49 PM, Susan Lowe wrote:

Grant,
In response to your FOIA request, the MOU that was provided last year (aƩached to your email) with regard to
training for the potenƟal fish farm has not yet changed nor has it been executed at this Ɵme.  This agreement will
likely not be executed unƟl the fish farm is indeed built and close to compleƟon.  I apologize we do not have
addiƟonal updated informaƟon at this Ɵme.

Thanks-
Susan

Susan R. Lowe
Vice President of Institutional Advancement
Southwest Virginia Community College
276-964-7304
susan.lowe@sw.edu

From: Grant Smith <gsmith@irmep.org>
Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2020 12:39 PM
To: Susan Lowe <susan.lowe@sw.edu>
Subject: SWCC MOU with Dominion Aquaculture LLC aka Project Jonah aka Aquamaof

Re: SWCC MOU with Dominion Aquaculture LLC aka Project Jonah ak...
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